MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE November 3, 2016

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:09pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Elaine Carrero, Veronica Kwasniewski, Jeanette Remsen, Corine Stark

Absent: Cncl. Marvin Dilks, Nancy Lorraine, Patricia Rassman

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Jeanette Remsen made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted of the Seniors Commission Meeting of October 6, 2016. The motion was seconded by Corine Stark and approved by all members of the Commission in attendance; abstain by Veronica, who was not in attendance of the October meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen said that the Red Cross Blood Drive that the Seniors Commission is hosting is scheduled for Friday, February 17, 2017.

Jeanette booked 'My Mother's Italian, My Father's Jewish, I'm STILL in Therapy!' for June 28, 2017. She said she spoke with the Academy of Culinary Arts of Atlantic Cape Community College to see when they can book a trip there for dinner at Careme's Restaurant. It will be a served dinner and will be a day between March 3 – March 29, 2017 or April 26 – May 15, 2017. The restaurant will be able to accept 65 people; 40-something people can ride on the bus and others can provide their own transportation to the restaurant. Jeanette mentioned that Marnie will be getting her a quote for a Penns Landing trip. She also asked the members if they are still interested in seeing Frankie Avalon on September 26, 2017 at Ceasars Casino in Atlantic City. The package would include the lunch buffet, show, bus transportation and \$20 slot play. Jeanette asked for a motion to book Frankie Avalon on September 26, 2017. Corine Stark made a motion, seconded by Elaine Carrero; all in favor. Jeanette mentioned maybe seeing a show at Rainbow's Comedy Playhouse. She also said that she's booking American Music's 2017 Christmas Show. The members in attendance discussed dates to book the show. Jeanette will inquire about booking either Tuesday, December 5, 2017 as the first choice or Tuesday, November 14, 2017 as the second The members reviewed some fliers for shows/trips. The members discussed doing the Middletown Railroad and Cruise that has a Mummer's museum, train and paddleboat; maybe book for May. Jeanette mentioned that Tomasello Winery is now offering breakfast and lunch packages; she read aloud the food menu offered. The packages also includes trips to an Atlantic City Casino, Sugar House or Harrah's in Philadelphia, with slot play.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Veronica Kwasniewski made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of November 3, 2016. The motion was seconded by Elaine Carrero; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 8:00pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Chiselko, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, December 8, 2016 at 7:00pm.

These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of November 3, 2016 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted	Date	
Approved as corrected	Date	